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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DATE:

John Beckles, Jr, (Vice Chair); Linda Watson-Lorde, 
CB9 Member; Letwine Mavima, CB9 Member; Lajuana Browne, 
Resident Member; Noel Gaskin, Resident Member; Julia Jones, 
Resident Member; Caitlyn Moss, Resident Member; Cynthia Rose, 
Resident Member; Ebony Smalls, Resident Member

Soul Creary, Committee Chair 

Youth Services Committee Meeting 

Friday, October 28, 2022 

The virtual meeting of the Youth Services Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

DATE:

TIME: 

PLACE:

Tuesday, November 1, 2022 

7:00 p.m. 

Zoom Virtual Platform   
Meeting Number: 836 3259 
7392 Phone: 1(646) 558-8656 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83632597392 

AGENDA 
I. Welcome
II. Introduction
III. Approval of September 2022 Committee meeting minutes
IV. Note Taker
V. Event Discussions:

a. Youth Summit/ FIN
b. b. Job Preparation Workshop
c. Job/ Internship Fair
d. Family & Youth Fun Day

VI. Guest Speaker
a. Kesha Hopkins, Guidance Counselor - BASE High School

on Prospect Heights High School Campus in CB9
VII. Old Business
VIII. New Business
IX. Adjournment
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